Board Meeting Summary

Alonso High School Booster Club Board Meeting



Date: October 8, 2018 TIME: 6:00 PM LOCATION: Alonso Media Center

Attendees:	Mindy Murray Leslie Blaze Wendy Sedlacek Michael F. Walters Marilyn Sandborn Evanitta Omensetter	Annmarie Daley Joanne Westmoreland Rose Beach Nathalie Kobel Mindy Murray	Ginger Bozied Coralee Traficante Sabrina Hodges Kim Raffaele Jennifer Johnson
	Evanitta Omensetter		

At 6:08 pm Mindy Murray, Booster Club President, called the Meeting to Order.

Leslie Blaze made a motion to approve the July minutes. Nathalie Kobel seconded the motion. Motion passed, the July minutes were approved.

Administrative Update

Mrs. Omensetter gave an update on the upcoming events at school. The events during the homecoming game will be held at halftime. The homecoming dance will be held at Steinbrenner field. There will be a football ring ceremony at the game Friday, all players will be introduced.

The winter sports schedules are available, with the exception of wrestling. For soccer games, the boys will play 1^{st} at the beginning of the season at 6pm and the girls games will start at 8pm. For basketball games, the boys will play 1^{st} and girls will play 2^{nd} until after winter break.

Attendance is imperative on October 11th for the PSAT. In order for the test to be paid for, a certain number of students must take the test. Attendance will be taken at 12:30, with the exception of On the Job training and dual-enrollment students. The county is working on a contingency plan for the test in case of extreme weather.

The scoreboard with a scrolling billboard has been installed in the gym. A new form will be created to offer advertisements on the billboard. Advertisement prices will be \$25 for individual ads and \$50 for a team to list all players. A suggestion was made to offer a video advertisement at a discounted rate for of \$75 before Fall break and \$100 after the break. It was also suggested that we advertise for Booster Club memberships and Wall of Fame sales on the scrolling billboard.

The faculty kickball games against Leto, Steinbrenner and Sickles will be held on December 10th and December 17th.

Upcoming Events:	
PSAT	10/11
Homecoming Game vs. PHU Blue Streak	10/12
Homecoming Dance at Steinbrenner Field	10/13
JV Game vs. Steinbrenner	10/18
Report Cards	10/31
ATeam Celebration/T-shirt distribution	11/9
Veteran's Day Program	11/12

Treasurer's report – see attached report. Kim Raffaele reported she is balancing the accounts for the month of September. All taxes were paid the 1st week of September. The Booster Club received a check for \$250 for a banner from Florida Hospital without a team name listed.

Membership Committee

All board members have joined the Booster Club for this year. To date, there are 151 paid memberships. Typically, most of the memberships are from the beginning of the year and at the beginning of the spring sports season. Ginger Bozied asked everyone to encourage parents of their sport to join the Booster Club. She sent a reminder email to all the coaches to encourage memberships. Currently, there is 80% participation for the football team. The Booster Club will reimburse teams \$4 per player/coach for banquet fees if there is above 75% team membership (must get the official team roster from the school).

Concessions Committee

Coralee Traficante and Wendy Sedlacek reported that the concession stand is slow, but is running smoothly. Thank you to all teams for cleaning and restocking the beverages after each game. We received a note from the inspection that everything was clean and organized. The ice cooler is broken, it is making ice but it's warn and melting quickly.

President's Report/General Business

Wall of Fame now has an alumni wall for past players who have gone pro for their sport. A dinner will be planned to unveil the plaques.

Friday's restaurant is offering 20% off the bill on certain days to Alonso students and families, see agenda for details.

<u>School improvement</u> The new signs around school are awesome. The ticket booth at the football field will be painted. Mindy asked for any suggestions for new improvements, ways to spend the Cash for Class \$ we received and to brain storm ways to improve attendance and concession sales at sporting events.

Next board meeting scheduled for Monday, December 10, 2018 at 6:30 pm at Friday's.

Meeting Adjourned 7:15 PM

Mindy Murray, President

Annmarie Daley, Secretary